

Yusra Binte Rehan Alvi

Assistant Professor

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email:

Contact:

LinkedIn: <https://pk.linkedin.com/in/yusraalvi>



About

Dr. Yusra Binte Rehan Alvi is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Yusra Binte Rehan Alvi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in Design Research

Hochschule Anhalt (FH), Hochschule für angewandte Wissenschaften , Germany

2018 - 2019

Experience

Assistant Professor

School of Art, Design And Architecture

2024- Present

Assistant Professor

School of Art, Design And Architecture

2023 - 2024

Architect and designer

Design by BMO , Lahore

- Present

Lecturer

National College of Arts , 4 Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam, Anarkali Bazaar Lahore, Punjab 54000

2022 - 2023